
laura.kimes@sce.com 

5/12/2010 7:30:11 PM
Ramaiya, Shilpa R (/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd); Baker, 
Simon (simon.baker@cpuc.ca.gov); don.arambula@sce.com 
(don.arambula@sce.com); Clinton, Jeanne (jeanne.clinton@cpuc.ca.gov); Besa, 
Athena (ABesa@semprautilities.com)
Jennifer.Shigekawa@sce.com (Jennifer.Shigekawa@sce.com); 
Michelle.Thomas@sce.com (Michelle.Thomas@sce.com); glenn.comia@sce.com 
(glenn.comia@sce.com)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:

Bee:
Subject: Call on SCE AL 2417-E — Energy Division denial without prejudice 

Jeanne, Simon, Athena, and Shilpa:

As you may have heard, the ED denied
our Advice Letter on program issues today, without prejudice, instead instructing 
us to file a PFM to address these issues. I understand Don spoke 
with Jeanne this afternoon and they agreed to a call early next week to 
discuss next steps and how to approach the PFM. Please indicate your 
availability for this caii early next week, perhaps Monday or Tuesday.
We will follow up with further information. Thanks!

Background
Issues included in the AL were:

• Adopt the budget definitions and 
cost categories for the 2010-2012 cycle;
• Give SCE authority to execute all contracts
for 2010-2012 programs with third party implementers and local government 
partners as early as January 1, 2012;
• Give SCE authority to report any program
funding modifications, including cancellations, resulting from contract 
negotiations through current Commission reporting requirements;
• Clarify that the California Advanced
Homes Program’s $1,000 bonus should be offered to single family units 
only;
• Clarify benchmarking requirements
• Clarify the eligibility requirements 
for SCE’s EE On-Bill Financing subprogram.

ED Denial of AL:

Advice Letter:

Please let me know if you have any other 
questions.

Best,

SB GT&S 0029262
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Laura Kimes
Southern California Edison 
Customer Energy Efficiency & Solar 
Regulatory, Policy & Compliance 
Tel. 626.815.5688 
Pax 42988

— Forwarded by Laura
Kimes/SCE/EIX on 05/12/2010 03:58 PM----

From:
Jeanette Magana/SCE/EIX

To:
Akbar Jazayeri/SCE/EIX@SCE,
Amy Liu/SCE/EIX@SCE, Barbara Emerson/SCE/EIX@SCE, Betty Bell/SCE/EIX@SCE,
Brian Prusnek/SCE/EIX@SCE, Cheryl limura/SCE/EIX@SCE, Chris Dominski/SCE/EIX@SCE, 
Cristina Diaz/SCE/EIX@SCE, Darrah Morgan/SCE/EIX@SCE, Douglas Snow/SCE/EIX@SCE,
Gail Higashi/SCE/EIX@SCE, Gary Green/SCE/EIX@SCE, Harold McCarthy/SCE/EIX@SCE,
Heidi Mahnken/SCE/EIX@SCE, Herbert Moses/SCE/EIX@SCE, Ingrid Vigh/SCE/EIX@SCE,
James Navarrete/SCE/EIX@SCE, James Schichtl/SCE/EIX@SCE, James Yee/SCE/EIX@SCE, 
Jeanette Magana/SCE/EIX@SCE, Joanne Aldrich/SCE/EIX@SCE, Joe Cox/SCE/EIX@SCE,
John Montanye/SCE/EIX@SCE, Joy Kobashigawa/SCE/EIX@SCE, Karyn Gansecki/SCE/EIX@SCE, 
Kimwuana Kelley/SCE/EIX@SCE, Lisa Foulds/SCE/EIX@SCE, Lisa Vellanoweth/SCE/EIX@SCE, 
Michael Hoover/SCE/EIX@SCE, Natasha Mcclain/SCE/EIX@SCE, Patrick Ott/SCE/EIX@SCE,
Paul Kubasek/SCE/EIX@SCE, Prabha Cadambi/SCE/EIX@SCE, Robert A Thomas/SCE/EIX@SCE, 
Ruby A Diaz/SCE/EIX@SCE, Susan Quon/SCE/EIX@SCE, Wendy Ethier/SCE/EIX@SCE,
William Gayler/SCE/EIX@SCE, Rhonda Adams/SCE/EIX@SCE, Joe Ezzolo/SCE/EIX@SCE,
Michael Guerra/SCE/EIX@SCE, Paula Kasprowicz/SCE/EIX@SCE, Hany S Elgayar/SCE/EIX@SCE, 
David Quintanilla/SCE/EIX@SCE, Daniel Allstun/SCE/EIX@SCE, James Cuillier/SCE/EIX@SCE, 
Lynn Myers/SCE/EIX@SCE, Berton Hansen/SCE/EIX@SCE, Don Arambula/SCE/EIX@SCE,
Alyssa Cherry/SCE/EIX@SCE, Laura Kimes/SCE/EIX@SCE, Darren Hanway/SCE/EIX@SCE,
David Kim/SCE/EIX@SCE, Tory Weber/SCE/EIX@SCE, Mark Wallenrod/SCE/EIX@SCE,
Gene Rodrigues/SCE/EIX@SCE, Steve Galanter/SCE/EIX@SCE, Marian Brown/SCE/EIX@SCE, 
Michelle Thomas/SCE/EIX@SCE, Michael Ursem/SCE/EIX@SCE, Robert Levine/SCE/EIX@SCE, 
Campbell Hawkins/SCE/EIX@SCE, Nancy Jenkins/SCE/EIX@SCE, Richard Genece/SCE/EIX@SCE, 
David Jacot/SCE/EIX@SCE, Jonathan Budner/SCE/EIX@SCE, Mugimin Lukito/SCE/EIX@SCE, 
Monica Ghattas/SCE/EIX@SCE, Larry Cope/SCE/EIX@SCE, Jennifer Shigekawa/SCE/EIX@SCE,
Jill Holmes/SCE/EIX@SCE, Ingrid Vigh/SCE/EIX@SCE 
Date:
05/12/2010 03:31 PM
Subject:

Fw: SCE AL 2417-E
- Energy Division denial without prejudice

FOR INTERNAL USE ONLY

Attached below is a Denial Letter for 
SCE Advice ?417 E,
Southern California Edison
Company's 2010-2012 Energy Efficiency Portfolio Implementation

Jeanette Magana

SB GT&S 0029263



SCE RP&A Advice Letter Group

Tei# 626-302-4039

Pax 24039

Fax tei# 626-302-4829

email: jeanette.magana@sce.com

From:
"Clinton, Jeanne" 

<jeanne.clinton@cpuc.ca.gov>
To:
<advicetariffmanager@sce.com>,

<karyn.gansecki@sce.com>, <don.arambula@sce.com>, <james.yee@sce.com>
Cc:
"Fitch, Julie

A." <julie.fitch@cpuc.ca.gov>, "Gatchalian, Honesto"
<honesto.gatchalian@cpuc.ca.gov>, "Salinas, Maria" <maria.salinas@opuc.ca.gov> 
Date:
05/12/2010 02:57 PM
Subject:

SCE AL 2417-E
- Energy Division denial without prejudice

Please find attached Energy Division's denial 
without prejudice of Advice Letter 2417-E.

We direct you to file a Petition to Modify
to obtain the requested clarifications of the Commission's Decision 09-09-047.

Sincerely,

Jeanne Clinton

Jeanne Clinton

Climate Strategies Branch Manager
Energy Division, CPUC 
Tel: 415/ 703-1159 
e-mail: cln@cpyc.ca.qov
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